
From: Milwaukee Alder
To: Murphy, Michael (Alderman); Hamilton, Ashanti; Johnson, Cavalier; Kovac, Nik; Bauman, Robert; Bohl, James;

Coggs, Milele; Rainey, Khalif; Donovan, Robert; Lewis, Chantia; Perez, Jose; Witkowski, Terry; Zielinski, Tony;
Stamper II, Russell; Mayor Tom Barrett; Lee, Chris; Borkowski, Mark

Subject: The Goll Mansion Project
Date: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:57:23 PM

Honorable Members of the Common Council:

I write to strongly oppose the current proposal for the Goll Mansion property.  At
this point, you have likely heard all the objections (e.g., the exacerbation of the
parking problems in the area, the lack of accommodation for moving vans, the fire
safety concerns).  However, what should be most objectionable is that the developer
is making a mockery of the system.  First, one must bend over backwards to see
how the proposal does not violate the Northeast Side Comprehensive Plan.  Second,
after the proposal was rejected last year, the developer should have been obliged to
make changes to address the objections.  Instead, the plan was barely tweaked.  I
urge you to make a statement that our system will not be abused in this fashion. 
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Gary Lakritz
1522 N Prospect Ave. Unit 605
Milwaukee, WI 53202    
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